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February 9, 2021

Ms. Keely Martin Bosler, Director
Department of Finance

Room 1145, State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

Dear Ms. Bosler:

In a letter dated January 22, 2021, you notified the Joint Legislative Budget Committee, pursuant
to Provision 6, Item 0911-001-0001 of the 2019-20 Budget Act, of a request by the Citizens
Redistricting Commission (Commission) to authorize the use of $2,065,000 for outreach efforts
that was already appropriated by the Legislature.

I have reviewed the request and concur that the Commission should be authorized to expend the
funding. In addition, | waive the 30-day review period, in order to allow the Commission to
begin its statewide outreach program.

Sincerely,

Nancy Skinner
Chair

cc: Members of the Joint Legislative Budget Committee
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